
Oceana	County	
BOARD	OF	COMMISSIONERS	

County Building 
100 S. State Street, Suite M-4 

Hart, Michigan  49420 

TO: Oceana County Board of Commissioners 
Ms. Amy L. Anderson, Oceana County Clerk 
Dr. Karen Moore, Indigent Defense Administrator 

FROM:  Mr. Robert Walker, Chairperson, Law and Safety Committee      

 RE:  Law and Safety Committee Meeting 

There will be a Law and Safety Committee Meeting on Thursday, July 9, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. in 
the Board of Commissioners Room, 100 State Street, Hart, MI 49420. 

The Agenda will include the following: 

Time Presenter Description Item  # 
(if applicable) 

Approx. 
start time is 
10:00 a.m. 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Approval of the Minutes (June 11) 
Public Comment 
(State Name, Address and Agenda Item) 

Dr. Moore Update on Indigent Defense 

Mr. Sobie Discussion and Consideration of a Resolution 
Approving the Transfer of Commissary Funds to the 
Capital Project Fund for Jail Facility Improvements 

#20-55 

Mr. Sobie Discussion and Consideration of a Resolution to Apply 
for Michigan Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental 
Funding  

#20-56 

Mr. Sobie Discussion and Consideration of a Resolution to Apply 
for Funding from the Federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief, 
and Economic Security Act 

#20-57 

Public Comment 
(State Name, Address and Agenda Item 

Adjournment 




